

Curriculum Vitae

Amy Pelders



2021



About Me

GROW WITH THE FLOW

Heeswijk-Dinther

08-09-2000

A way to describe myself would be development-oriented. Adding value is what I endeavor. A life-long learning style suits me based on my awareness of the fact that everything is constantly moving and developing. Growing with the flow is what I do. Aligned with that, I do this in a balanced way to sustain growth. This means taking into account different aspect of problems and solutions as well as sustaining a balance in the design process itself.

Systemic and intuitive would be two concepts to describe me and my ways of working best. In general I am an analytical thinker that rationalizes concepts and wants to understand the bigger picture. This means I am gathering opinions, facts and perspectives to scope them down to an overview or one perspective that can be used for ideation. The ideation process is often intuitive and focused on experiencing.

Being able to use the most appropriate technique to communicate concepts gives me more freedom in setting the most suitable goal and mapping out the steps that need to be taken to get there. Being willing to learn any skill needed to reach a desired goal gives me the independence to create concepts.

On the other hand, teamwork shows to be an important factor for successful work since the interaction between multiple expertise's can lead to development. My passion for designing for an through learning helps me to spread ideas and concepts. This can serve teamwork in the future.



Let's Keep in contact

LinkedIn: Amy Pelders
a.w.e.pelders@student.tue.nl
www.amypelders.nl



Education

2012 - 2019

Gymnasium Bernrode
Heeswijk-Dinther

2019 - Today

Bachelor Industrial Design
University of Technology, Eindhoven

Skills

Adobe Photoshop / Illustrator / InDesign
Lightroom / Premiere Pro

Webdesign
Videography
3D CAD modelling
Python coding
Arduino electronics



Work Experiences

Teaching

2014 - 2017

Hockeytrainer

Hockeyclub HDL, Heeswijk-Dinther

2016 - 2017

Student Tutor

Gymnasium Bernrode, Heeswijk-Dinther

2016 - Today

Sailing Instructor

De Randmeren, Biddinghuizen

Customer Contact

2019

Salesperson

Mantel, Den Bosch

2019

Secretary

Bernheze Makelaars, Uden

2019

Hostess

Dutch Design Week, Eindhoven

Promotion

2019 - 2020

Community Manager

Fusenet, TU/e Eindhoven

2020

Video & Web Designer

Bureau JaxX, Eindhoven

2020 - Today

Promotion

Go Green Office, TU/e Eindhoven



Voluntary Activities

Management

2015 - 2017

Crew

Bernrode Musical, Heeswijk-Dinther

2017 - 2018

Event Planner Graduation Year

Gymnasium Bernrode, Heeswijk-Dinther

Creativity

2019 - 2020

Photography

Lucid Focus, TU/e Eindhoven

2020

Project Manager

TU/e Towards Together, TU/e Eindhoven

Teaching

2016 - 2018

Sailing Instructor

De Maaskant, Lithoijen

2019 - 2020

Team Education

Team Energy, TU/e Eindhoven

Promotion

2020

Board Member Promotion

Team Energy, TU/e Eindhoven

